RELEASE OF AUTHORITY FOR CANCELLATION

TO: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Licensing Services
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
- (360) 664-1222 or fax @ (360) 586-1181

The undersigned, holderof G C - CH/ES
Permit/certificate number(s):

cc HG TCC
OTHER_THG - (503

Does hereby declare that the authority is no longer being used and is hereby

surrendered to the Commission for cancellation. (Attach original permit or
certificate, if available)

\idhoo ]O$ L G-y

iGNATURE OF CARRIER DATE

Qﬁd& Dﬁ[\/@m LLC

NAME OF CARRIER (Blease print)

ADDRESS

sxes ( ok -LHA - 28037
CITY-STATE-ZIP

SO9- 262 -(23¢
(AREA CODE) - PHONE NUMBER




Leipski, Tina (UTC) /l\/ ) /L)L[ 5&L’

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC) T /L/' @ @ \
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Yes. He has hardly had any business from what he told me verbally.

Amy Andrewy

Fiscal Analyst

Utilities & Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
B360.664.1157

60.664.1289
EEWWW.UIC. Wa. gov

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:10 PM

To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Subject: RE: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Is this a Voluntary Cancellation? Just want to make sure before | do anything ©

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: FW: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

FYI...

Amy Andrews

Fiscal Analyst

Utilities & Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250 .

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
@360.664.1157

=360.664.1289

Ewww. utc.wa.cov

From: N.packpacksdelivery.com [mailto:n.pack@packsdelivery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Subject: Re: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf

Also, just to let you know | haven't had a moment to follow that link and cancel but | have canceled my insurance and
I'm have our graphic designer take down the advertisement off our website

Nathan Pack
Packs Taxi & Delivery



Www.packsdelivery.com
509.762.1234

On Jun 17, 2014, at 3:10 PM, "Andrews, Amy (UTC)" <aandrews@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Nathan,

Were there any accidents?

Amy Andrewy

Fiscal Analyst

Utilities & Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
&B360.664.1157

&360.664.1289
S WWW ULC, Wa. gov

From: Nathan Pack [mailto:n.pack@packsdelivery.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 10:20 AM

To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Subject: PDF Document schedule 1 UTC.pdf
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